Oliver Hoban

From: Christie Burns

Sent: 01 August 2023 16:43

To: Development Control

Subject: FW: Planning App 4/23/2192/0F1 - Change of use, Woodside, Gillfott Road,
Egremont

From: Kevan Buck

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Christie Burns

Subject: Planning App 4/23/2192/0F1 - Change of use, Woodside, Gillfott Road, Egremont

Afternoon Christie

In considering the response from the Environmental Health team to this proposal, it would be
helpful if the applicant could provide further details on the proposed commercial operation of the
car selling from the site eg hours of opening, details of any external lighting, is the current tarmac
surface of the rear yard to be used unchanged, drainage of the rear yard, any toilet facilities for
staff, whether the rear outbuildings will remain or be demolished etc.

| am happy to discuss with the applicant and / or meet on site if required.

Many thanks.

Kevan Buck

Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health

Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council

Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD



